
Center for Judicia! Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent Wednesday, March 8,2017 1 1:20 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Subiect Re: FOIL/Records Request:Annually published "guidelines" required by Senate Rule Vll,

51 pertaining to referral of bills to "appropriate standing committeelsl"
Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

March 8,2017

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for iudicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March L,2Ot7 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation Law.

You are requesting miscellaneous information relating to the New York State Senate and "a set of
guidelines...setting forth the respective statutes over which each of the standing committees shall have subject matter
jurisdiction for purposes of referral".

Please be advised the records you request, if the records even exist, are not subject to disclosure pursuant to

Senate Rules.

I have attached a copy of the Senate's Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public lnspection and Copying of

Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience

Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. \(CJA\)"
<e lena @j udgewatch.org>

To: "'SenateFoil"'<foil@nysenate.gov>
Date: O3/01,/20L7 L2:22PM
Subject:FOIL/Records Request: Annually published "guidelines" required



by Senate Rule Vll, 51 pertaining to referral of bills to
"appropriate sta nding committee [s]"

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled FOIL,/records request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (C.lA)

914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org


